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Amended\Items in Nomination:

Location:
The correct county code for King County is: 33

Historic Function:
The historic functions are revised to read: Recreation/Culture-Sports Facility

U. T. M. Coordinates:
The correct U.T.M. coordinates should read: 10 550250 5272750

These clarifications were confirmed with the WA SHPO office.

DISTRIBUTION:
National Register property file
Nominating Authority (without nomination attachment)
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1. Name of Property
Historic name YWCA Building - Seattle

Other names/site number

2. Location
street & number 1118 Fifth Avenue not for publication
city or town Seattle 7)o, vicinity
State Washington  code =WA county King code ‘ 2 )zip code 98101

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1986, as amended, | hereby certify that this X
nomination ___ request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the
National Register of Histpric Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60. In my
opinion, the property meets ___dogs not meet the National Register criteria. | recommend that this property be considered
significant ___ nationally statewide%cally. ( __See continuation sheet for additional comments.)

% Y/ XS

g official/Title Date

AASHIN GT® A)  STATE  HiwSMG  PACSEAVATON ST FIRE

State or Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property ___ meets ____ does not meet the National Register criteria. (__ See continuation sheet for
additional comments.)

Signature of certifying official/Title Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

4. National Park Service Certification

1, hereby, certify that this property is:

entered in the National Register.
» See continuation sheet

___determined eligible for the
National Register.
___ See continuation sheet

___determined not eligible for the
National Register.

____removed from the
National Register.

____other (explain:)

Date of Action

re of the Keeper

24
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5. Classification

Ownership of Property Category of Property
(Check as many boxes as apply) (Check only one box
X private X building(s)
public-local district
public-State site
public-Federal structure
object

Name of related multiple property listing:
(Enter "N/A" if property is not part of a multiple property listing.)

N/A

Number of Resources within Property
(Do not incl. previously listed resources in the count.)

Contributing Non-Contributing
1 buildings
sites
structures
objects
1 Total

Number of contributing resources previously
listed in the National Register

None

6. Functions or Use

Historic Functions
(Enter categories from instructions)

Recreation & Culture

Current Functions
(Enter categories from instructions)

Recreation & Culture

Social-Civic

Social-Civic

Domestic-Hotel

Domestic-Multiple Dwelling

7. Description

Architectural Classification
(Enter categories from instructions)

Late 19t and Early 20t Century Revival:

Italian Renaissance

Narrative Description

Materials
(Enter categories from instructions)

foundation Concrete

walls Concrete

Brick

roof Asphalt

other

(Describe the historic and current condition of the property.) SEE CONTINUATION SHEET
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8. Statement of Significance

Applicable National Register Criteria

(Mark "x" in one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying the
property

for National Register listing.)

X A Property is associated with events that have
made a significant contribution to the broad patterns
of our history.

B Property is associated with the lives of persons
significant in our past.

C Property embodies the distinctive characteristics
of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses high
artistic values, or represents a significant
and distinguishable entity whose components lack
individual distinction.

D Property has yielded, or is likely to yield,
information important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations
(Mark "x" in all the boxes that apply.)

Property is:

A owed by a religious institution or used for
religious purposes.

B removed from its original location.

C a birthplace or grave.

D acemetery.

E areconstructed building, object, or structure.
F acommemorative property.

G less than 50 years old or achieving significance
within the past 50 years.

Narrative Statement of Significance
(Explain the significance of the property.)

Areas of Significance
(Enter categories from instructions)

Education

Entertainment/Recreation

Social History

Period of Significance

1914 -1954

Significant Dates

1914

Significant Person
(Complete if Criterion B is marked above)

Cultural Affiliation

N/A

Architect/Builder
Champney, Edouard F. (Architect)

Grant Smith and Company (Builder)
Robert Durham & Associates (Architect)

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET

9. Major Bibliographical References

Bibliography

(Cite the books, articles, and other sources used in preparing this form.)

Previous documentation on file (NPS):

preliminary determination of individual listing
(36 CFR 67) has been requested

previously listed in the National Register
" previously determined eligible by the National
" Register :
____ designated a National Historic Landmark

#

recorded by Historic American Engineering

Record#

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET

Primary location of additional data:

State Historic Preservation Office
Other State agency
Federal agency

____ Local government
X University
Other

Name of repository:

University of Washington, Special Collections Division
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Property Less than One Acre

UTM References
(Place additional UTM References on a continuation sheet.)

1] 0] [s5]s0]es0 | [52]72]70 | 3| | | | | | L]
Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing

2§ L1 | N I S I R NN A N B I
Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing

Verbal Boundary Description
(Describe the boundaries of the property.) See continuation sheet.

Boundary Justification
(Explain why the boundaries were selected.) See continuation sheet.

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitle David Harvey

organization Northwest Cultural Resources Services date August 20, 2006
street & number 1931 Harris Avenue telephone  509-946-5834
city or town Richland state WA zip code 99354

Additional Documentation

Submit the following items with the completed form:

Continuation Sheets

Maps
A USGS map (7.5 or 15 minute series) indicating the property's location.

A Sketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources.

Photographs
Representative black and white photographs of the property.

Additional items
(Check with the SHPO or FPO for any additional items.)

Property Owner (Complete this item at the request of the SHPO or FPO.)

name  Young Women'’s Christian Association of Seattle-King County-Snohomish County

street & number 1118 Fifth Avenue telephone  206-490-4380

cityortown _ Seattle state WA zipcode 98101
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NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION

Summary

The Seattle Young Women'’s Christian Association (YWCA) Building occupies a 120-foot x
120-foot lot on the southeast corner of Fifth Avenue and Seneca Street in the heart of
Seattle’s central business district. Completed in 1914, the eight story, reinforced concrete
building is an intact example of the Italian Renaissance (Revival) style, a popular mode for
architect-designed landmarks in the nation’s metropolitan areas during the early 20™ century
prior to World War I. The primary elevations face Fifth Avenue and Seneca Street and have
an exterior cladding of brick and concrete with terra cotta trim. The secondary elevations
have a plaster cement finish. The east facade is flush with a north-south alley, while the
south facade faces an adjacent hotel. The bottom half of the south facade is flush with the
hotel’s parking garage. The entire building is situated on a concrete foundation.

The YWCA Building has overall integrity in terms of location, design, setting, materials,
workmanship, feeling and location. Except for a decorative roof balustrade that has been
removed, and ornate street entrances and surrounds that have been replaced with
contemporary wood and glass doors, the exterior of the building still exhibits historically
significant architectural features. The building’s classical symmetrical composition, imposing
design, with Italian Renaissance inspired arched, wood frame windows, and a balustrade belt
course, have been retained. The wood frame, double hung sash windows on the middle
floors facing Fifth Avenue and Seneca Street are also intact.

Edouard Frere Champney, a well-known and prolific Pacific Northwest architect, designed the
building. Champney, raised in France and educated in the eastern United States, brought to
this region an unusual background in large-scale urban and landscape planning as well as a
knowledge of elaborate Beaux-Arts eclectic styles, ultimately reflected in his design of the
Seattle YWCA building. The building represents a superb, intact example of the Italian
Renaissance style that has retained its key historic exterior detailing, and due to its lengthy
period at its current location, serving essentially the same function, has retained its historic
identity, feeling and association with the YWCA's over century-long service and mission in
downtown Seattle.

Setting

The Seattle YWCA building is located in the center of the downtown business district of
Seattle, Washington. The imposing eight-story building is situated on the southeast corner
of Fifth Avenue and Seneca Street. The primary elevations of the building are flush with the
sidewalks. Buildings adjacent to the YWCA building consist mainly of hotels and parking
garages, including the historic Fairmont Olympic Hotel, which occupies an entire city block
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directly northwest of YWCA Building on University Street. Opened in 1924, and listed in the
National Register of Historic Places, the Olympic, like the Seattle YWCA building, is a superb
example of the Italian Renaissance style buildings built in major urban areas during the first
quarter of the 20™ century. The Olympic Hotel and the YWCA building were two of the more
notable commercial buildings of this genre constructed during this period in downtown
Seattle.

Current Appearance

The Seattle YWCA building is constructed of reinforced concrete, anchored on a concrete
foundation. The primary street elevations have an exterior cladding of brick and concrete
with terra cotta trim and repetitive window fenestration. The building has a flat roof with a
distinctive cornice. The ornate roofline balustrade was removed after the 1948 earthquake,
but the prominent dentiled cornice remains. The building’s eight stories are divided into a
three-part vertical block consisting of a (1) base, (2) shaft, and (3) capital. The base
consists of a full basement, with the first two stories dominated by Italian Renaissance-
inspired, wood frame arched windows. The shaft includes floors 3-6 with symmetrically
placed, wood frame, doubled hung sash windows. The capital consists of the top two stories
with Italian Renaissance-inspired arched windows that are separated from the floors below
by a distinctive terra cotta belt course.

Exterior

The primary street elevations have retained most of their original historic architectural
features. Repetitive window fenestration dominates the primary facades. Intact Italian
Renaissance detailing include terra cotta belt courses, a flat roof with an ornate roofline
cornice, terra cotta rosettes, brick facing, and paired arched windows on the upper and
lower floors separated by small columns with Corinthian crowning.

Eight stories

As noted, the building’s eight floors are divided into a three-part vertical block: 1) a full
basement, with the first two stories dominated by Italian Renaissance-inspired, wood frame
arched windows, (2) floors 3-6 have symmetrically placed, wood frame, double hung sash
windows, and (3) the top two stories are separated from the floors below by a distinctive
terra cotta belt course with a balustrade balcony (facing Fifth Avenue) and Italian
Renaissance-inspired, wood frame arched windows. Matching double hung sash windows
are separated by ornate modified Corinthian capital pilasters with classical surrounds.

Secondary (east and south) elevations
The original fenestration was a combination of wood and steel sash windows, with some
above the original courtyard replaced by aluminum (probably in the 1950s and 60s). The
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east (alley) elevation still exhibits repetitive window fenestration with wood frame, double
hung sash windows. Off the south fagade of the fifth floor is a rooftop daycare play area,
which is partly surrounded by the upper floors of the east and south facades. The two
secondary facades consist of a concrete frame and clay tile infill walls with Portland cement
plaster cladding. Recently the facades have been re-plastered to repair deteriorated areas.
The lower floors of the south elevation are flush with the adjacent hotel garage. A vintage
fire escape is situated on the south elevation above the play area.

Base

The smooth cut, granite basement or "“plinth” with a flush mortar joint is separated from the
first two floors by a concrete block stone course. On the stone course is a pair of matching
copper plaques at the corner of the building inscribed with “"YOUNG WOMEN’S CHRISTIAN
ASSOCIATION”. The first two floors of the primary facades consist of seven bays with large
arched, wood frame windows and centrally located entrances on Fifth Avenue and Seneca
Street. A pair of original ornate lamps flanks both entrances. Two original circular terra
cotta rosettes are situated over both doorways. The brick finish of floors 1-2 is lighter (tan)
than the upper stories, which have a darker red hue.

Alterations :

During the 1950s remodel, contemporary glass doors replaced the original ornate, classical
surround entrances. During the 1980s remodel, the current historically compatible wood
and glass doors replaced the 1950s doors. While the Fifth Avenue entrance is flush with the
sidewalk, the Seneca Street entrance is recessed to provide for handicapped access.
Historically neither door had awnings or canopies. During the 1950s remodel, arched plastic
awnings/canopies were installed over both entrances, but were later removed. During the
1980s remodel, flat canopies with metal scroll brackets were installed.

Except for a single basement window facing Seneca Street, all the original basement
windows with iron grillwork have been replaced with glass block windows.

Floors 3-6

The middle floors on the primary elevations have symmetrically placed, wood frame, double
hung paired windows with terra cotta sills. The two street elevations have an exterior brick
facing applied over concrete. The bricks are a dark red in contract to the tan/lighter color
brick on floors 1-2.

Floors 7 & 8
The top floors consist of a prominent, dentiled cornice along the flat roofline. The distinctive
roofline balustrade was removed after the 1948 earthquake. The two floors are separated




NPS Form 10-9002 OMB No. 1024-0018
(Rev. 8-86)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places

Continuation Sheet - YWCA BUILDING - SEATTLE
KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Section number 7 Page 4 of 7

from the floors below by a distinctive terra cotta belt course with a balustrade balcony
(facing Fifth Avenue) and Italian Renaissance-inspired, wood frame, arched windows.
Modified Corinthian capital pilasters with classical surrounds separate the paired double hung
sash windows. Along with the middle section, floors 7-8 has a dark red brick finish in
contrast to the lighter brick (tan) applied to floors 1-2.

Interior

Basement

The basement consists of a full-length swimming pool, locker/changing rooms, bathrooms,
maintenance storage rooms and shop, utilities room, and a furnace/boiler room. The “Dress
for Success” Seattle program is located at the north end of the basement, with access from
Fifth Avenue. The swimming pool and locker rooms are currently closed, and the pool has
been partially filled in at the deep end. The pool area is currently used for clothes and
miscellaneous storage. The decorative floor tiles around the perimeter of the pool have
been retained. During the 1950s remodel, the ceiling skylights were removed and filled in
with a concrete slab. The ceiling currently consists of dropped acoustic tiles with fluorescent
lights. The original basement laundry and dark room are closed.

Lobby (1* Floor)

The first floor originally had an imposing lobby of splendid proportions. Concrete and plaster
Corinthian columns extended from the ground floor to a second floor balcony, with a
decorative balustrade. The lobby had an elaborate fireplace and a distinctive tile floor.
During the 1950s remodel, the lobby was dramatically changed. The lobby no longer
extends two floors. The second floor balcony was infilled to provide for additional office
space. The altered lobby now consists of a low dropped (plaster) ceiling, recessed and inset
ceiling lights, plasterboard walls, and a vinyl composition tiled floor. The fireplace has been
removed and all the original furnishings have been replaced.

The Seneca Street entrance leads to the current residential reception area and daycare.
Immediately inside the Fifth Avenue entrance are five terrazzo steps, installed during 1950s
remodel, which lead to the lobby and elevators. Additional terrazzo stairs lead to second
floor offices. During the 1940s and 1950s remodels, the stairwell was enclosed. A
delicatessen/café is situated at the south end of the lobby. During the 1950s remodel, the
former cafeteria at the northeast corner of the first floor was converted to a delicatessen and
restaurant. It is closed, with a new tenant scheduled to occupy the space. A daycare facility
occupies the former Association offices/living room at the northwest (Fifth and Seneca)
corner of the first floor. The original music room and reception room on the first floor are
currently used as offices.
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The former assembly hall/auditorium at the east end of the first floor has been converted to
daycare classroom use. The room still retains the original stage and some of the ornate
ceiling cornices and concrete and plaster Corinthian columns. The original tile floor was
covered over with vinyl asbestos tile, and later with vinyl composition tile. During the 1950s
remodel, the courtyard between the auditorium and lobby was infilled and converted into a
two-story gymnasium/day care play area (with skylights).

Intact 1** floor features

As noted, the former auditorium still retains some of its distinctive ceiling cornices and
Corinthian columns. The rear concrete stairwells leading to the upper floors have retained
their original width and features, including the wood railings and metal supports. The
elevators are still in their original location although the car interiors have been modified.

2" Floor

The former clubrooms, which face Seneca Street, have retained some of their decorative
ceiling cornices and columns, ornate ceiling medallions, and original wood frame, arched
windows. During the 1950s remodel, fluorescent lights were placed over the medallions, and
a couple of the windows were covered over. The second floor rooms facing Seneca Street
originally included three clubrooms, a library, lounge, and a tea room (later a kitchen).
During the 1950s remodel, they were partitioned into offices and a conference room, and the
kitchen/tea room was closed.

As noted, during the 1940s and 1950s remodels the front (5" Avenue) stairwell between the
1%t and 2" floor was enclosed. The second floor balcony (with a decorative balustrade)
above the two-story, open lobby was infilled to provide for additional office space.
Consequently, the 2™ floor hallway is not as wide as the original upper floor hallways.
Ornate columns and decorative cornices are still evident adjacent to the second floor
elevator and the rear stairwell. The original double hung sash windows in the former hotel
rooms (now offices) on the east side of the second floor have been retained.

3- 8" floors

The rear concrete stairwells are intact between these floors. They have retained their
original width and features, including wood railings with metal supports. The hallways have
retained their original dimensions. The “Seattle Steam” pipes in the hallways (and the
radiators in the hotel rooms) are intact, as well as most of the vinyl composition and vinyl
asbestos tile floors. As noted, off the south fagade of the fifth floor is a rooftop day care
play area, which is partly enclosed by the upper floors of the east and south facades. While
the rooms that face the street have retained their wood framed windows, some of the
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windows that face south and east (secondary facades) are no longer the double hung
variety.

During the 1950s remodel, the 4™ floor hospital suite, and the kitchen, cafeteria, and dining
rooms on he 6™ and 7 floors were closed. The original 7% - 8% floor gymnasium (which
extended between the two floors) and balcony/running track were infilled to provide space
for additional hotel rooms. The gymnasium, cafeteria and kitchen were relocated to the first
floor. Vocational training classrooms were originally located on the third and fourth floors.
They were closed to make room for additional hotel units. The classrooms were relocated to
the 1% and 2™ floors. During the 1950s remodel, small kitchens were added on all the
resident’s floors.

The janitor’s quarters were located in a small “penthouse” on the roof. The rooms are
currently used for records storage. A tennis court was also located on top of the building. It
is currently closed.

Rooms on the 4-8 floors are for extended stay occupants, while the 3™ floor is an emergency
women'’s shelter.

Interior Remodeling Efforts

As the YWCA's mission and priorities changed over the years, and the building aged,
remodeling and alterations were undertaken throughout the interior of the building. In 1944
the Seattle YWCA contracted with Naramore and Brady of Seattle to undertake the first
significant remodeling of the facility. The architectural firm designed enclosures for the main
stairwell, installed interior fire doors, and designed numerous code upgrades that consisted
of electrical wiring, lighting, plumbing and lighted exit signs.

In the early 1950s, the Seattle YWCA contracted with Robert Durham and Associates of
Seattle to design the most significant renovations of the building. The first floor lobby was
considerably modified. The second floor balcony and balustrade were removed and infilled
to provide space for additional second floor offices and meeting rooms. Contemporary
plaster walls and ceiling were applied along with vinyl asbestos tile flooring and recessed
ceiling lights. Terrazzo steps were added to the interior Fifth Avenue front entry and to the
front stairs connecting the first and second floors. The first floor courtyard between the
lobby and the assembly hall was infilled and converted into a two-story, multi-purpose
room/gymnasium. The skylights over the basement pool, located in the courtyard, were
removed and filled in with a concrete slab. A dropped ceiling of acoustic tiles and fluorescent
lights was added over the pool. The ornate Fifth Avenue and Seneca Street entry’s were
removed and replaced with contemporary glass doors. Arched cloth canopies were installed
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over both entries. The 7™ - 8" floor gymnasium and balcony was removed and infilled to
provide space for additional hotel rooms. Small kitchens were added to each of the
resident’s floors.

During the mid-1980s, Stickney and Murphy Architects of Seattle were contracted to design
several changes to the building. The architects replaced the 1950s glass doors with
historically compatible wood and glass entry doors. Flat canopies were designed and
installed over the front entries. The 1950s era plastic arched canopies had been removed at
an earlier, unknown date.
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NARRATIVE STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Summary

The Seattle YWCA Building, located at the corner of Fifth Avenue and Seneca Street in the
heart of Seattle’s downtown business district, was completed in 1914. The building is
eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places under criterion A for its’
association with the YWCA's important mission and historic commitment to the social,
economic and educational advancement of all women throughout the City of Seattle and
King County for over the past 100 years. From its beginning the Association’s mission was
to provide a secure environment for the ever-increasing number of self-supporting women
who were migrating to fast-growing industrial centers like Seattle during the late 19"/early
20" century. The opening of the eight story YWCA building in downtown Seattle in 1914
provided the Association with the opportunity to expand its promotion of the advancement of
all women, especially those working and/or living in downtown Seattle, through
education/training, economic independence, recreational opportunities, clubs, and pursuit of
voting rights and racial and gender equality in the work place.

The building was designed by well-known Pacific Northwest architect Edouard Frere
Champney (1874-1929). Champney was one of the few Pacific Northwest architects who
possessed formal French academic architectural training. His design of the Seattle YWCA
building added "“a relatively sophisticated composition to the Seattle cityscape” (Oschsner
1994, p. 136).

The interior design and layout of the building served the Association’s mission and functions
well for the next several decades. But by the end of the Second World War the building’s
aging utilities and infrastructure along with a change in the Association’s mission and
program priorities led to a major interior redesign in 1953-54 by the architectural firm of
Robert Durham & Associates.

From it's beginning, the Seattle YWCA's mission was dedicated to serving the needs of
working women throughout Seattle and King County. The Association’s concern for the
physical comfort and safety of women that had recently arrived in Seattle went hand-in-
hand with their concern for the workingwoman'’s character.

The new building will furnish not only material comfort, . . . but also a real home with
the proper environments for developing the character of the girl in the best way. The
aim will be to throw around her the protection of a Christian home with all the
encouragements of the most uplifting influences (Seattle Times 1914, n. p.).
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The Seattle YWCA was committed to the social advancement of all women through economic
independence, education/training and equality in the work place and voting rights. Over the
years the program of the YWCA has adapted to meet the ever-widening professional,
recreational and emotional interests of women.

According to the Seattle Press Club in 1915, the Seattle YWCA building:

“...was the finest YWCA building in America next to the national headquarters in New
York City . . . it houses all activities for women and girls, including transient hotel
accommodations, cafes, swimming pool and gymnasium. Social and educational
features and extensive free welfare work make these spacious quarters an important
feature of Seattle’s civic life.” (Seattle Press Club 1915, p. 1)

The YWCA has had a long, consistent legacy of adapting its services and facilities to meet
emerging community needs, which it has done continuously in their building at 5* and
Seneca since its construction in 1914,

The Seattle YWCA building is the largest and oldest YWCA facility in the State of Washington.
At the time of its construction the Seattle YWCA building was the only fireproof Association
building built on the west coast. It is one of the few buildings built in the early 20™ century
in downtown Seattle that has retained its original occupant and function. The building is a
fine, intact example of the Italian Renaissance style that has retained its key historic exterior
fabric, and due to its lengthy period at its current location, has retained its historic identity,
feeling and association with the YWCA’s over century long service and mission in downtown
Seattle.

History

Mission and Purpose

From its inception the Seattle YWCA'’s mission was to provide a secure environment for the
ever-increasing number of self-supporting women who were migrating to fast-growing
industrial centers like Seattle during the late 19*/early 20" century. The economic
depression of the 1890s and the increasing urbanization/industrialization of the United
States attracted many single women to Seattle seeking employment in offices, garment
industries and work as household domestics. The opening of the new YWCA building in
downtown Seattle provided the Association with the opportunity “to carry on big work for
daughters who are away from home . . .” (Seattle Times 1914, n. p.).
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The YWCA was established in Great Britain in 1855. From the beginning its mission was
dedicated to serving the needs of workingwomen throughout the world. The first YWCA
established in the United States was in Boston in 1866. The Seattle YWCA was established
in 1894 by a group of 28 women to provide a wholesome environment for young women,
and to assist “the working girl” toward self-reliance and independence.

Early Years

The last two decades of the 19" century were a tumultuous period in American history,
when numerous immigrants made their way to the United States, attracted by the prospects
of cheap land, jobs and a better way of life. Many were attracted to the Pacific Northwest
for the plentiful employment opportunities in the region’s natural resource extraction
industries. Single men and women found jobs in the Northwest’s forests, mills, and port
cities like Seattle. This migration to the Pacific Northwest resulted in an exponential growth
in the region’s population. The population of Seattle reportedly grew from approximately
45,000 in 1890 to over 310,000 in 1910.

The 1889 Seattle fire, and subsequent recovery boom, and the nationwide depression in
1893 attracted many young women to Seattle seeking employment. A few years later the
discovery of gold in the Yukon in 1896 led to a large influx of people to Puget Sound.
Seattle became the major departure point for Alaska and, consequently, the settling place
for those supplying the prospectors and many of those returning from the gold fields.
Similarly, a decade later the Alaska-Yukon-Pacific Exposition in Seattle attracted numerous
young women to the area, seeking better paying jobs than could be found elsewhere in the
country,

Turn-of-the-century Seattle, however, was a wide-open town, with gambling halls, houses of
prostitution, and saloons. Seattle had a fast-growing population that included approximately
40,000 women between 15 and 45 years of age, 10,000 of who were self-supporting. Many
were living in boarding houses or single rooms in hotels.

Frequently alone, many of these women had lived sheltered lives, having grown up in rural
areas and small towns, and so were often exploited when they first arrived in the big city.

In response to this situation, the Seattle YWCA created the Traveler’s Aid program. This
program, a joint effort by the YWCA and the Union Pacific, provided a depot matron who met
trains and steamers to guide these young women travelers to safe, “wholesome”
environments like the YWCA.

The first wave of single women who arrived in Seattle pursued traditional female occupations
in factories, bakeries, garment shops and other labor-intensive industries. They often
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worked long hours in difficult, unhealthy conditions. These women often had no place to go
to relax or to pursue recreational opportunities. The Seattle YWCA was established to
provide women in the downtown area with healthy alternatives. Initial efforts centered on
providing inexpensive mealis to Seattle’s workingwomen. The YWCA initially established “a
noon rest hour for young women” (YWCA 1976, p. 1), and opened a lounge and cafeteria to
provide lunches for women working and/or living in downtown Seattle.

Right from the beginning the Seattle YWCA adapted its social services and facilities to meet
emerging community needs. In 1906, the Seattle YWCA took an active role in assisting the
refugees from the San Francisco earthquake. They provided food, shelter and clothing to
over 2000 refugees, and out of that experience developed an emergency housing program.
The YWCA acquired several houses throughout Seattle and converted them into low-income
housing.

Early on social services provided by the Seattle YWCA expanded to include employment
counseling, job training and housing placement. The YWCA’s motto became “service
through social action” (Clack 1985, p. 3). During the early years the Association provided
counseling services for single women to assist them in choosing the appropriate
training/education classes and employment.

From the outset the Seattle YWCA encouraged women to participate in classes and activities
through a variety of clubs. Clubs were a very important part of the Association’s program,
and generally met weekly for dinner and other social activities. The YWCA organized clubs
to keep young women and girls interested in the “best things”, and away from the
“corrupting” temptations of urban America. The early 20" century was a period of energetic
political reform, women’s suffrage and social action. It was the height of the Progressive
era, a time when alcohol, gambling and other “moral transgressions” were being challenged
by women'’s organizations like the YWCA. “"Membership to the YWCA was open to any moral
girl or woman without regard to race or religion” (History Link 2004, p. 1). '

The YWCA provided recreational opportunities that previously did not exist for women living
and/or working in downtown Seattle. The Association’s swimming pool and gymnasium as
well as a rooftop tennis court, provided recreational outlets that ultimately served dual
purposes for many women. Historian Mildred Andrews noted that:

“Health and fitness programs at the YWCA were originally designed for the working
girl, who need strength to operate . . . office or industrial equipment, but within a
short time women were enjoying physical exercise for both health and recreational
purposes . . .” (Andrews 1984, p. 28)
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While the Seattle YWCA advocated progressive social change, women’s suffrage, and
increased educational and recreational opportunities for women, they also adhered to the
traditional value system of the day. “Perhaps these values were stressed to keep young
women ‘safe’ in the unscrupulous men’s world of business affairs” (Clack 1985, p. 7). So
while the YWCA was encouraging young women to be self-sufficient and successful in the
business world, they were also channeling women into conventional domestic roles. The
YWCA's vocational training school offered classes in sewing, millinery, tailoring, dressmaking,
cooking, housework, budget making and “how to make the best out of marriage”. The
YWCA also provided training for potential housekeepers, since there was a significant
demand for domestic household help in Seattle.

These were the class of women that the YWCA wanted to provide services for, to protect and
provide a place to stay and training for means of fruitful employment. In 1914 when the
state legislature enacted the landmark $10 per week minimum wage for women, the YWCA
declared its chief aim to be the training and fitting of girls to enable them to earn at least
minimum wage. The vocational training department held classes in millinery, dressmaking,
cafeteria work, manicuring, and salesmanship. A home economics program prepared girls
for marriage or for domestic work. The YWCA developed strong relations with the business
community, arranging job placements and promoting better conditions for women in the
workplace (History Link 2004, p. 2).

By the end of World War I the face of downtown Seattle had changed considerably since the
fire of 1889. Distinctive brick buildings had replaced the wood frame buildings in Pioneer
Square. As the city rebuilt after the 1889 fire the commercial core began to slowly move
north from its original location in Pioneer Square. This surge in population contributed to the
city’s heightened prosperity during the first decade of the 20" century, which was reflected
in the handsome and imposing brick and terra cotta commercial buildings that arose in the
new business district.

Seattle’s “coming of age” coincided with its staging of the Alaska-Yukon-Pacific Exposition in
1909, which promoted Seattle as the gateway to the Orient. The construction of distinctive
classical buildings at the exposition reflected the National City Beautiful movement that
idealistically sought to bring about political and social reform through physical order
(Kreisman 1985). The buildings constructed in downtown Seattle during this period, like the
Seattle YWCA building with its classical Italian Renaissance features and repetitive
fenestration, were influenced by the exposition’s symmetrical designs and composition.
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A Building of Their Own

As their membership grew and their community responsibilities and programs proliferated,
the Seattle YWCA had to often move to larger quarters to accommodate the changes. By
the beginning of the 20" century, however, it became apparent that the YWCA needed their
own facility. Located in a small store at 1104%> Second Avenue during the 1890s, the
Seattle YWCA moved to the Curtis Building at Second and Union in 1901. In 1906, with a
membership close to 1400 women, the YWCA opened a boarding house for girls on Queen
Anne Hill and acquired 18 acres on Bainbridge Island for a summer camp, called Camp
Yeomalt (which was sold later) (Greater YWCA 1908; Andrews 1984). In 1904, the YWCA
moved to the former quarters of the Rainier Club in the Seattle Theater building on Third
Avenue. In 1909, the YWCA relocated to a cottage near Fifth and Seneca.

It was under the leadership of Association President Mrs. Emma Wood that the YWCA board
devised a fund-raising campaign for construction of a new building in downtown Seattle.

The YWCA established a restaurant and hostess house at the Alaska-Yukon-Pacific Exposition
in Seattle during the summer of 1909 to raise funds for the new building. The enterprise
netted a profit of $12,000 that enabled the YWCA to make a down payment for the lots at
Fifth Avenue and Seneca Street. The total costs of the lots were $60,000, while the entire
building, when completely furnished, cost between $325,000-$350,000. The whirlwind
fundraising drive including the canvassing of downtown businesses and working women for
contributions (History Link 2004). The Seattle YWCA also promoted a “"Buy-a-Brick”
campaign (at one dollar a brick) to raise funds for the new building. The “Brick Brigade” was
able to sell all the 93,000 bricks that were to be used in construction of the new building.
Friendly benefactors and YWCA clubs provided most of the interior furnishings. The building
at Fifth and Seneca was completed and dedicated on May 24, 1914,

Over the years the revenue obtained from the new building’s tearoom, cafeteria, Turkish
baths, swimming pool, gymnasium, hotel, classrooms, and vocational school (History Link
2004) helped pay for the operation of the building.

Building Architects

Edouard F. Champney

In May 1913, Edouard Champney was awarded the contract to design the YWCA building in
downtown Seattle. Champney was one of the few Pacific Northwest architects who
possessed formal French academic architectural training. From his experience with major
East Coast firms and the Office of the Supervising Architect for the federal government in
Washington, D.C, he “brought to this region an unusual background in large-scale urban
and landscape planning and a knowledge of elaborate beaux-arts eclectic styles” (Ochsner
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1994, p. 132). Champney was born to American parents in France in 1874. He was
educated in the United States and received his Bachelor of Arts from Harvard in 1896.
Several years later he attended the Ecole des Beaux Arts in Paris (Ochsner 1994).

Champney’s knowledge of Beaux-Arts eclectic styles enabled him to participate on several of
the lavishly planned, turn-of-the-century expositions. These included his work as designer
on the U. S. government pavilion at the Lewis and Clark Exposition in Portland, Oregon, the
Pan Pacific Exposition in San Francisco, one of the last West Coast expositions in the Beaux-
Arts style, and as chief designer for the San Francisco firm of Howard & Galloway to
supervise projects for the Alaska-Yukon-Pacific Exposition in Seattle. This was a significant
position since Howard & Galloway was responsible for the design supervision for the entire
Exposition. Champney was to remain in Seattle for nearly twenty years, a member of the
local AIA chapter, the Architectural League of the Pacific Coast, and the Society of Beaux-
arts Architects (Ochsner 1994, p. 134).

In 1909, Champney formed a partnership with Augustus Warren Gould. Champney’s
reported fondness for large-scale opulent designs was reflected in a number of the firm'’s
building designs. This was evident in their design of the Italian Renaissance Revival-inspired
Edward Finch building (demolished) in Aberdeen, Washington. In both the Finch and Seattle
YWCA buildings Champney employed Renaissance Revival features such as arches, pilasters,
columns and repetitive fenestration. Arched windows were generously employed on the
lower and top floors of both buildings.

During this same period Champney was involved in the planning and design of the extant
Elks Temple in Tacoma, Washington, which was constructed in 1914-15. Champney’s
fondness for Beaux-Arts composition and classical decorations are evident in the temple’s
exterior. The Italian Renaissance influences exhibited in the temple found their way into
Champney’s design of the Seattle YWCA building.

Begun under the Gould and Champney partnership in 1912, the Seattle YWCA building was

designed mostly by Champney as the partnership with Gould was dissolved that same year.
The original design intended to include an elaborate roof garden, penthouse, and tower (see
attached sketch).

Champney chose the Grant Smith Company to be general contractor. The company
constructed the building on a 120-foot x 120-foot lot at Fifth and Seneca, and, including the
value of the land and interior furnishings, cost approximately $400,000 when completed in
1914,
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Robert L. Durham

By the early 1950s the YWCA had begun to outgrow it's 40+ years old building and hired
Robert Durham to complete an interior remodel of the building. Born in Seattle in 1912,
Robert L. Durham was raised in Tacoma. He was educated at the College of Puget Sound,
and graduated cum laude from the University of Washington School of Architecture in 1936.
Upon graduation he joined Seattle architect B. Dudley Stuart as a draftsperson. He then
went on to work with the Federal Housing Administration as a cost analyst for the next five
years.

In 1941, Durham rejoined Stuart to form the architectural firm of Stuart & Durham. The
partnership survived ten years until Stuart's retirement in 1951. After a brief period as
principal of his own firm, Robert L. Durham & Associates, Durham partnered with fellow
architects David R. Anderson and Aaron Freed, to form Durham, Anderson, and Freed.

Beginning in the early 1950s through the 1970s, the firm received considerable local and
national attention for their designs for over 200 churches. Among them was their design for
the Fauntleroy Congregational Church, which received a national AIA Honor Award for
Institutional Buildings in 1952, the First Methodist Church in Mount Vernon which won in
1961, the Highland Covenant Church of Bellevue placed first in the 1964 Church Awards
Competition of the National Association of Evangelicals.

Although most widely recognized for their church-related design, Durham, Anderson and
Freed also designed a variety of schools, banks, residences, and other civic structures.
Among their best-known work is Seattle Fire Station No. 5 (1963), an all-concrete structure
with a 60-foot tower, which received a citation in 1964 from the Prestressed Concrete
Institute. Other projects include the Association of General Contractors' (AGC) Seattle
Headquarters Building (1965), SW Branch Seattle Library (1961), Atmospheric Sciences
Building on the University of Washington campus (1970), master plans for the Evergreen
State College and its library (1971), Horizon Retirement Home, Seattle (1971), and the Main
Library (1970) in Richland, Washington.

No stranger to civic involvement, Durham was very active within the architectural
community both locally and nationally. A former president of the Seattle Chapter AIA,
Durham went on to head the Washington State Chapter in 1954. As chairperson for
Seattle's Municipal Arts Commission, he was selected in 1961 to lead the Cultural Arts
Advisory Board for the World's Fair. The AIA College of Fellows inducted him in 1959, and in
1961 the AIA NW Region elected him to the national AIA Board of Directors. At the 1966
Convention in Denver, the national membership elected him First Vice President/President-
elect, and in 1967-68 he served as the AIA 44th President - only the fourth West Coast
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architect to hold the highest elected office in the AIA's. To date he is the only
Northwesterner to have served as the National AIA President. In 1985, he received the AIA
Seattle Medal, the highest local honor to an architect, recognizing outstanding lifetime
achievement.

World War I through the Depression

During World War I, the Seattle YWCA building was a focal point for war workers, their
families, service men and women, adolescents, and other members of the community
experiencing difficulties and seeking assistance.

During this period the YWCA was one of the few social service agencies that provided
assistance and programs to all persons regardless of race. In 1919, the Association
established the Phyllis Wheatley (East Cherry) branch, the first meeting place for the black
community in Seattle’s central district. Despite the YWCA's inclusive policy, social mores of
the day prevailed in the downtown building, where black women could not rent a hotel room
and could only swim at the pool on Saturday afternoons. Nevertheless, by the end of the
1920s the Seattle YWCA became the first racially integrated YWCA board in the nation.

The YWCA, like most nonprofit institutions, was hurt considerably by the severe economic
downtown during the Depression. Funding for YWCA was curtailed significantly. In spite of
a drastically reduced budget, the YWCA offered free typing and business classes for
untrained girls and shelter for homeless young women. During these hard economic times
the Seattle YWCA also served as a soup kitchen, providing free meals to the city’s
unemployed.

World War II

During World War II, the YWCA created a 24-hour-a-day activity schedule in response to the
large numbers of single women who came to Puget Sound to work in war industries, filling
jobs traditionally held by men who were in the armed forces. The Seattle YWCA provided
recreational opportunities at all hours of the day and night, which benefited women who
worked night or graveyard shifts. In 1940, the Seattle YWCA was one of the six agencies
that organized United Service Organizations (USO) programs, providing numerous USO
events throughout the war.

1950s - 1960s

The YWCA expanded its educational services to women and their families by developing a
comprehensive series of childbirth and family life education classes. During this decade, the
YWCA also expanded many of its recreational facilities and camp programs.
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By mid-century, the Seattle YWCA felt that their downtown facility needed “updating” to fit
their current needs and changing missions. In the early 1950s, the YWCA contracted with
the Seattle architectural firm of Robert Durham & Associates to design the interior
renovations of their building at Fifth & Seneca. The YWCA felt that

“..it was impossible for the YWCA to do a 1951 job with.a 1914 building. The basic
structure is sound, but the interior arrangement, the antiquated plumbing and lighting
equipment, the basic heating and filtration plants, the uneconomical use of space, the
lack sufficient resident rooms for low-income girls, the lack of club rooms . . . for the
many youth groups.” (Seattle YWCA 1951, p. 1)

The building was officially rededicated in 1954.

The YWCA has had a lengthy history of community service and social activism. During the
post-World War II period the YWCA provided a vehicle for women to channel their social
activism into obtaining full civil rights for women. Historically this included the fight for
women’s suffrage, which led to the YWCA playing an active role in the promotion of racial
tolerance and justice during the 1950s and 60s, and more recently gender and racial
equality in the work place. During this period the YWCA co-sponsored forums on equal
rights for women, civil liberties, and housing and health programs for low-income groups in
downtown Seattle.

Conclusion

For over the past century the Seattle YWCA has consistently provided community services,
residential opportunities, social welfare and educational/recreational programs for all
residents of Seattle and King County, with a historic focus on women who work and/or live in
downtown Seattle. The Association, through its facility at Fifth and Seneca, has historically
promoted the social and economic advancement of all women in the greater Seattle area
since its construction in 1914. While the interior of the facility has been significantly
modified to accommodate the YWCA'’s changing priorities and programs, the exterior has
retained its historic Italian Renaissance features and fabric.

As described in a newspaper article (Bechdolt 1914) at the time of its opening in 1914, the
Seattle YWCA building is a testament to the Association’s dedication and struggle for the
social, economic and political advancement of all women, through the offering of
educational, recreational, employment counseling, and suitable housing opportunities
previously not available to women in the City of Seattle.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The Seattle YWCA Building is located in the NW % of the SW V4 of Section 40, Township 25
North, Range 4 East of the Willamette Meridian. The nominated property is situated in Lots
1 and 4, Block 17, Addition to the Town of Seattle as laid out on the claims of C.D. Boren,
A.A. Denny and H.L. Yesler according to the plat recorded in column 1 of plats, page 25, in
King County, Washington. The parcel size is 120 feet x 120 feet, and the tax numbers are
230195-0020-04, 230195-0010-06, 230195-0010-97. The UTM coordinates are given
above.

BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION
The nominated property encompasses the entire urban tax Lots 1 and 4, in Block 17, at the
corner of Fifth Avenue and Seneca Street.
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THE FOLLOWING PAGES GIVE PICTURES AND PLANS FOR

REMODELING, MAJOR REPAIRS AND NEW CONSTRUCTION

A selection of four floors has been made from the floor plans
which illustrate both the present arrangement and the proposed
alterations and new construction. The other floors of the
building are identical or comparable,

Note the following proposals:

4 floors of brand new construction furnishing resi-
dence rooms for low-income girls,

Alterations of present poorly arranged and antiquated
residence rooms,

Alteration and economical use of present lost space.

Present lost space on residence floors utilized for
self-service cooking and dining facilities and self-
service laundry for low-income girls, :

Installation and modernization of new lighting and
wiring system, plumbing and engineering system.

Provision of badly needed additional elevator.

Addition of club rooms, craft rooms and other facii~
ities for the many groups of women and girls in the
wide variety of Y.W.C.A. program.

The flooring-over of lost space in the upper portion
of the present two-story lobby, thus doubling~space
for offices, club rooms and other facilities.

" Provision of adequate public lobby, and semi-private

living room and date rooms for resident girls and
members.

Economical conversion of lost space back of present
lobby into an outdoor patio,

Necessary redecoration and refurnishlng throughout the
building.

Provision of adequate building and equipment in proper
location for the East S8ide Y.W.C.A., (Details not yet
determined, )
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15 Single Bed Rooms
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Combination Baths
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ALTERATION ONLY
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14 Rooms with
Combination Baths
Double Room
Triple Room

NOTE: Nine additional rooms,
accommodating 25 additional
girls.

I
I

| ol

£revaron. Hatr

bro i, [Bao . [BDEp . DD A,

€ 0 o Bo1 P O G
't‘r
]
v
| §5 §

i

FLOOR PLANS
Old and Ve

w

3BI)
FLOOR

PRESENT

18 Single Bed Rooms
3 Double Bed Rooms
11 Dormitories

NOTE: Large waste space in
rooms.

5 G 1% 8 9 1o

Do itsp A, | Bro Ra {S20 . [Sep Qo DD R

~..C on . ®mIDoR,

| Tl [ L

Bip Ra.{Beo 2ai Bsp Aa.] Bro R [bap AL

o C
! 17 3 ]
Qa.{bro A | DRDRA. | DED RuaL =t = —7_me
bal (el U] EESA

DrD QK.

l's

B&0 R, |DED Ra.f DEDRA.

) 9

Bep QA. | DED Ra.|B8D RA.

7




oM. | Bro .

FLOOR PLANS
Old and Hew

v

GTH
FLOOR

Commt D ORN

Bap Rm ] Beo AMm,

PRESENT

¢ Pro RM.
i | n
l- L o xn 9w
- |
" L r—
T - | -

teo Am.J5e0 Na L bap QMm.} Beo Dm. § bep A} beo Aun.

|

: [u

ADDITION AND
ALTERATION

36 Single Bed Rooms
7 Double Bed Rooms
1 Triple Bed Room

Community Kitchen
and Dining Room
Community Laundry

ALTERATION ONLY

25 Single Bed Rooms
5 Double Bed Rooms
1 Triple Bed Room

Rooms with Private
Bath

Rooms with
Combination Baths

NOTE: Community kiichen, laun-
dry and storage. Sixteen addi-
tional rooms, accommodating
23 additional girls.

24 Single Bed Rooms

Impass
L nl L—
- 4 Double Bed Rooms
t . -
Dormitories
- n — C_|
1 v o = il NOTE: Large useless corridors—
§ loss of space, heat, light.
[t ege—g—
- ) S S =
pep Amcjen Dm:j2ep B [ Bio 2 LD BM..
o u ]
= == ——. ]
: OLD
w0 %} R >] 24 1s 26) 17 PN k-4
Douptia H i boupre
DLo Amz B oo man {3 nwc]f 1437 trp o O Bro teoamd Bep -brp sl
—-ﬂ 3 f > ‘
. r 2 a N B Ja 1 _PI 'l 8l ‘F
19 -t - T \ et ™ Y
Com mi1o0om
= - I L ;}' I:
T Wy t - L L N T
o B , f!__gg:u [ IS _
18 r b LA 4 '
ek & DoupLm
¢ - Yo . fbeo St5 D | beo A f eo Yep M.
Doupte- & i 35 24 3 32 3 3
DRD. MM 2 = = —
2 :
nl’ EravaTom Harp: 36
1 1L
HeD Am > Ta Ak bao B,
16  p=a=g 3t
T g +
BED DA 31010 bro Bm
4 4d - 28
15. o it s
t o R AN 3 e d )
- L’_J Bbro Dim. .
4« ET) — = = = =1 1
tap Bm- oA 40 41 42 43> ’ | 44
- o [ | R DouspLe
v T 0 Ame | DE0 B |- beop Am. meo . LT — =
| &xo am. hiycHen |
._‘ ra x
b val [
T3 -"0 ey and '3y
%—' 4  _ATewn )
PousLe ,/ T — i
o AM. -DiNINg &, Louu'r,nrt' = 4:} D&Y 1
I ) ] . -.-: "_w‘ PosmiTOoR:
-1 I FooD Lowneas i | + ] u
‘ Commip on ! lT “
| "l—‘—"r‘ —T1TT — bt aus man o
el :—J—.ﬂ et u\_
PousL w
Dep . [ Hep Am B Bl B Rm ] Bep Bm. 820 m. [ Bao Sm ] Dep Om.] Bap Am. [ Sep oM. { Bep R
n 10 orth 8 7 erI 5 4 L S | |




FLOOR PLANS
o | - Old and Plew

—t A ™
S e . FLOOR

| —] ¥
RN == o |
PRESENT

N

X3

6 Single Bed Rooms
4 Double Bed Rooms

& YT M N A S 1L.UM. _#
ISTORAGS

ADDITION AND
ALTERATION

21 Single Bed Rooms 4 .
6 Double Bed Rooms 3}&%.
© %3 O [eewe lounse:
A J
T + Yo b

ALTERATION ONLY 1 |.
10 Single Bed Rooms A i:ﬂ“ 1:£_

=
% =)

4 Double Bed Rooms 5 4 - |
Community Dining Dovale g0 =
Room BsD Rm:: ' SRLEY HALLL B F
Community Laundry EH_'FQ: !
4 .
Beyrvty 1T -+
NOTE: 17 additional rooms, ac- 3 1 61 M NASLUM .

commodating 23 additional .

girls. __{
z x
S mayr

TORRECTIVE GYMBASTICS







PHOTOGRAPHS OF YWCA BUILDING - SEATTLE

YWCA Building - Seattle

1118 Fifth Avenue

Seattle, King County, Washington
David Harvey

June 2006

Front (West) Elevation
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YWCA Building - Seattle

1118 Fifth Avenue

Seattle, King County, Washington
David Harvey

June 2006

Front (West) Elevation

20f14

YWCA Building - Seattle

1118 Fifth Avenue

Seattle, King County, Washington

David Harvey

June 2006

Front (West) and Side (North) Elevations
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YWCA Building - Seattle

1118 Fifth Avenue

Seattle, King County, Washington
David Harvey

June 2006

Secondary (East and South) Elevations
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YWCA Building - Seattle

1118 Fifth Avenue

Seattle, King County, Washington
David Harvey

June 2006

Front (West) Elevation Entrance
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YWCA Building - Seattle

1118 Fifth Avenue

Seattle, King County, Washington
David Harvey




June 2006
Front (West) Elevation Windows
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YWCA Building - Seattle

1118 Fifth Avenue

Seattle, King County, Washington

David Harvey

June 2006

Side (North) Elevation Windows and Terra Cotta Medallions
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YWCA Building - Seattle

1118 Fifth Avenue

Seattle, King County, Washington

David Harvey

June 2006

Front (West) and Side (North) Elevations, corner YWCA plaques
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YWCA Building - Seattle

1118 Fifth Avenue

Seattle, King County, Washington

David Harvey

June 2006

Main Lobby, First Floor, looking towards side (north) entrance
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YWCA Building - Seattle

1118 Fifth Avenue

Seattle, King County, Washington

David Harvey

June 2006

Main Lobby, First Floor, looking towards auditorium entrance
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YWCA Building - Seattle

1118 Fifth Avenue

Seattle, King County, Washington

David Harvey

June 2006

Original cernice and Corinthian celumn, second floor, former Club Room
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YWCA Building - Seattle
1118 Fifth Avenue




Seattle, King County, Washington

David Harvey

June 2006

Original cornice and pivot window, second floor, former Club Room, looking north
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YWCA Building - Seattle

1118 Fifth Avenue

Seattle, King County, Washington
David Harvey

June 2006

Original hallway, residential floor
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YWCA Building - Seattle

1118 Fifth Avenue

Seattle, King County, Washington

David Harvey

June 2006

Original rear concrete stairwell and wood railing
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David Harvey
September 27, 2006




